
Active – passive 
 

Aktivsatz 

Das Subjekt tut etwas, es handelt. 

 

Subjekt 

I  build   a house. 

He   wrote  a story. 

Passivsatz 

Mit dem Subjekt geschieht etwas, es 

handelt nicht selbst. 

Subjekt 

The house  is built. 

The story  was written. 

 

 

 

  be + past participle des Vollverbs 

 

 

 

simple present The house is built. 

simple past The house was built. 

present perfect The house has been built. 

past perfect The house had been built. 

will future The house will be built. 

going-to future The house is going to be built. 

 

 

Der “Täter” der Handlung, also der Ausführende, kann mit der Präposition by 

im Satz eingefügt werden. 

 

The book “Harry Potter” was written  by J.K. Rowling. 

America was discovered    by Christopher Columbus. 

Corn flakes were invented   by Will Keith Kellog. 

 

 

Übungen: 

 

https://www.englisch-hilfen.de/grammar_list/passiv.htm 

https://www.ego4u.de/de/cram-up/grammar/passive 

 

https://www.englisch-hilfen.de/grammar_list/passiv.htm
https://www.ego4u.de/de/cram-up/grammar/passive

